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Marcia Lawhead

From: Marcia Lawhead [mklawhead @eiu.edu]

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2012 8:54 AM

To: 'Smyser, Katherine (NBCUniversal)'

Subject: RE: Ereedom of Information Act Request -- Eastern lllinois University
Ms. Smyser:

Mr. Miller's March 14, 2012, letter was in response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request
received March 13 requesting records of the University’s Institutional Animal Care and Use Committee
(IACUC). The IACUC at EIU only deals with live vertebrate animals. Therefore, your request concerning the
use of deceased dogs or cats will be treated as a new FOIA request, and you will receive a response by March

20, 2012.

Marcia Lawhead

From: Smyser, Katherine (NBCUniversal) [mailtc..
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 11:49 AM

To: Marcia Lawhead

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request -- Eastern Iflinois University

Thanks so much for your prompt response.

One question: My FOIA asked about the use of dogs or cats. Mr. Miller’s response said that E.LU.
does not use live dogs or cats.

How about dogs or cats that are already deceased!?

Thanks for this additional information.

Katy Smyser
Producer, Unit 5 Investigative Team

NG News Uhieago
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